July 11, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: Gary S. Janosko, Chief
Fuel Cycle Facilities Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

FROM: William von Till, Chief IRA/
Uranium Processing Section
Fuel Cycle Facilities Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

SUBJECT: U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION - NATIONAL
MINING ASSOCIATION URANIUM RECOVERY WORKSHOP
REPORT

Enclosed for your information is a report of the subject meeting.

Enclosure: Meeting Report
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MEETING REPORT

DATE: June 27 - 28, 2006

TIME: 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

PLACE: Four Points Sheraton Denver Cherry Creek, Denver, Colorado
PURPOSE: Transfer information among Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff,

other Federal agencies, State agencies, and members of the uranium
recovery industry.
BACKGROUND:
This meeting was the annual NRC/NMA Uranium Recovery Workshop that provides an
opportunity for Federal and State regulators and members of the uranium recovery industry to
share information regarding policy, regulatory, and industry issues.
DISCUSSION:
The workshop consisted of a series of presentations by NRC staff, Federal and State
regulators, and the uranium industry regarding a broad range of topics, including the NRC staff
and organizational issues, the uranium market, NRC'’s licensing process, ground water
sampling and analysis, and discussions of various ISL and conventional mill projects.
ACTIONS:
NRC - Review evaluation forms and compile comments for use in planning the 2007 workshop.

ATTACHMENTS:

An agenda and all presentation materials may be found in ADAMS at ML061920389.
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